

This avalanche ran naturally on a heavily wind loaded slope north of Sheep Mountain near Cooke City. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 1, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 2,</u> 2017 Cooke City, 2016-12-29